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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1782
Massachusetts Democratic
State Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 14,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1782:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
in settlement of this matter,
submitted with the General Counsel's
Report signed March 11, 1985.
" &0
2. Close the‘file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

‘Attest:

| Cg"zé7/'33511 . ‘ 2:94;;2222491&41//

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 3-11-85, 2:16
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 3-12-85, 11:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

March 19, 1985

James Roosevelt, Jr.
Herrick and Smith

100 Federal Street

Boston, Massachusetts 02110

RE: MUR 1782
Massachusetts Democratic State
Committee

Dear Mr. Roosevelt:

On  March 14, 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by your client in settlement of a violation of
2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended and 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a). Accordingly,
the file has been closed in this matter, and it will become a
part of the public record within thirty days after this matter
has been closed. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files. We remind you that
pursuant to the provisions of the conciliation agreement, you are

required to submit the civil penalty within 30 days of the
execution of this agreement.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Associate General/Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Massachusetts Democratic
State Committee MUR 1782
Barry Y. Weiner, Treasurer
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
the Massachusetts Democratic State Committee and Barry Y. Weiner,
as treasurer ("Respondent") violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) and 11
C.F.R. § 102.5(a) by accepting a contribution from a labor
orgenization and depositing the funds in a federal account.

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over Respondent, and the
subject matter of this proceeding and this agreement has the
effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U;S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1},

I1. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

I1I. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Massachusetts Democratic State

Committee, is a political committee registered with the
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Federal Election Commission. Barry Y. Weiner is treasurer

of the Massachusetts Democratic State Committee.

2. Respondent accepted a $6,000 contribution from a
labor organization, Massachusetts UAW-CAP Council
("UAW-CAP"), and deposited the funds in its federal account
on February 24, 1983.

3. Respondent listed the UAW-CAP contribution on its
1983 Mid Year Report of Receipts and Disbursements.

4. Respondent contends that through an innocent
clerical error, the UAW-CAP contribution was mistakenly
deposited into its federal account.

5. Upon notification by the Commission of the error,
respondent voluntarily transferred the $6,000 contribution
from UAW-CAP to the Massachusetts Democratic State
Committee's non-federal account on May 8, 1984.

V. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), a political committee is
prohibited from knowingly accepting or receiving a contribution
from a labor organization. Further 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a) requires
that a committee which finances political activity in connection
with both federal and non-federal elections shall only deposit
funds subject to the prohibitions and limitations of the Act into

its federal account.

VI. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R.

§ 102.5(a) by accepting a $6,000 contribution from a labor
organization, UAW-CAP, and depositing the funds in its federal

account,




o ®
—3_

VII. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of five hundred dollars
($500) , pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia,

X. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission

~as zoproved the entire agreement.

XI. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the reguirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the mattiers raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
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oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:
C%@mﬂ\/ € /705

enneth A, Gross Date
Associate General Counsel

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:
MASSACHUSETTS DEMOCRATIC STATE COMMITTEE
Barry Y. .elner‘rg;easurer
2Y: //VCX./ﬁm¢y
v
/7ﬁa1os rRocsevelt, Jr. “/ SR
1 Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Massachusetts Democratic

State Committee MUR 1782
Barry Y. Weiner, Treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
the Massachusetts Democratic State Committee and Barry Y. Weiner,
as treasurer ("Respondent®) violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) and 11
C.F.R. § 102.5(a) by accepting a contribution from a labor
organization and depositing the funds in a federal account.

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over Respondent, and the
subject matter of this proceeding and this agreement has the
effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

I11. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Massachusetts Democratic State

Committee, is a political committee registered with the
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Federal Eiection Commission., Barry Y. Weiner is treasurer
of the Massachusetts Democratic State Committee.

2. Respondent accepted a $6,000 contribution from a
labor organization, Massachusetts UAW-CAP Council
("UAW-CAP"', and deposited the funds in its federal account
on February 24, 1983.

3. raspondent listed the UAW-CAP contribution on its
1983 Mid Year Report of Receipts and Disbursements.

4. Respondent contends that through an innocent
clerical error, the UAW-CAP contribution was mistakenly
depositec¢ into its federal account.

5. Upon notification by the Commission of the error,
respondert voluntarily transferred the $6,000 contribution
from UAW-CAP to the Massachusetts Democratic State
Committea2’s non-federal account on May 8, 1984,

V. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), a political committee is

prohibited from knowingly accepting or receiving a contribution

from a labor organization. Further 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a) requires

that a commit:ce which finances political activity in connection
with both federal and non-federal elections shall only deposit
funds subject to the prohibitions and limitations of the Act into
its federal acccount,

VI. Respciident violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 102.5(a) by accepting a $6,000 contribution from a labor
organization, UAW-CAP, and depositing the funds in its federal

account.
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VII. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of five hundred dollars
($500) , pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

X. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission
has approved the entire agreement.

XI. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
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oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

MASSACHUSETTS DEMOCRATIC STATE COMMITTEE
Barry Y. Weiner, _

James Roosevelt, Jr.
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

,,,tq”
In the Matter of

Massachusetts Democratic MUR 1782
State Committee

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

BACKGROUND

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed
by James Roosevelt, attorney for the Massachusetts Democratic
State Committee (Attachment I).

The attached agreement contains no changes from the
agreement approved by the Commission on January 23, 1985.
RECOMMENDATION

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission
acccept this agreement in settlement of this matter and close the

file.

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

W 1, 14565

Date enneth A. Gro
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Conciliation Agreement
2. Proposed letter
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February 8, 1985

Charles N. Steele, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

MUR 1782
Massachusetts Democratic
State Committee

Re:

Dear Mr. Steele:

On behalf of the Massachusetts Democratic State
Committee, I hereby agree to the conciliation agreement
proposed in your letter of January 25, 1985. Please
inform me of the next step in this process. Thank you
for your cooperation.

Very truly yours,

ceehesrond )3

/ James Roosevelt, Jr.

JR,Jr:bdk
Enclosure




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Massachusetts Democratic
State Committee MUR 1782
Barry Y. Weiner, Treasurer
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
the Massachusetts Democratic State Committee and Barry Y. Weiner,
as treasurer ("Respondent") violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) and 11
C.F.R. § 102.5(a) by accepting a contribution from a labor
organization and depositing the funds in a federal account.

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over Respondent, and the
subject matter of this proceeding and this agreement has the
effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1) .

I1. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission,

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Massachusetts Democratic State

Committee, is a political committee registered with the

aﬁdcﬂ‘/vu.«j/ (RageI~
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Federal Election Commission. Barry Y. Weiner is treasurer

of the Massachusetts Democratic State Committee.

2. Respondent accepted a $6,000 contribution from a
labor organization, Massachusetts UAW-CAP Council
("UAW-CAP"), and deposited the funds in its federal account
on February 24, 1983.

3. Respondent listed the UAW-CAP contribution on its
1983 Mid Year Report of Receipts and Disbursements.

4. Respondent contends that through an innocent
clerical error, the UAW-CAP contribution was mistakenly
deposited into its federal account.

5. Upon notification by the Commission of the error,
respondent voluntarily transferred the $6,000 contribution
from UAW-CAP to the Massachusetts Democratic State
Committee's non-federal account on May 8, 1984,

V. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), a political committee is
prohibited from knowingly accepting or receiving a contribution
from a labor organization. Further 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a) requires
that a committee which finances political activity in connection
with both federal and non-federal elections shall only deposit
funds subject to the prohibitions and limitations of the Act into
its federal account.

VI. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R.

§ 102.5(a) by accepting a $6,000 contribution from a labor
crganization, UAW-CAP, and depositing the funds in its federal

account.

(Ltpachmens 1 (Prif-2
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VII. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of five hundred dollars
($500) , pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

X. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission
has approved the entire agreement.

XI. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
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oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valiad.
FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:

Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

MASSACHUSETTS DEMOCRATIC STATE COMMITTEE
Barry Y. Weiner,

James Roosevelt, Jr.
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WRARITING TN 1T - IS63

James Roosevelt, Jr.
Herrick and Smith

100 Federal Street

Boston, Massachusetts 02110

RE: MUR 1782
Massachusetts Democratic State
Committee

Dear Mr. Roosevelt:

Oon , 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by your client in settlement of a violation of
2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended and 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a). Accordingly,
the file will be closed in this matter, upon receipt of the civil
penalty, as it pertains to the Massachusetts Democratic State
Committee, and it will become a part of the public record within
thirty cays after this matter has been closed. However, 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing. The Commission reminds you,
however, that the confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C.
§§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) remain in effect until the
entire matter has bteen closed. The Commission will notify you
when the entire file has been closed.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

dﬂacﬂwﬂ -7‘*5’-6
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September 25, 1984

The Honorable Lee Ann Elliott
Chairman

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: MUR 1782
Dear Chairman Elliott:

This letter is in response to your letter of
September 17, 1984 to Barry Y. Weiner, Treasurer, Massachusetts
Democratic State Committee. Enclosed is a statement signed by
him designating me as counsel. We hereby request that this
matter be handled under the conciliation process.

Mr. Weiner first learned of this matter yesterday.
All previous correspondence with the Commission, including
correspondence over Mr. Weiner's signature, had been executed
by staff of the Massachusetts Democratic State Committee in an
attempt to facilitate prompt compliance with the law and
regulations. Mr. Weiner has now instituted internal procedures
at the Democratic State Committee to insure that matters of
this nature will be brought to his attention in the future.

As reflected in the summary of allegations, the funds
which had been deposited in error in the Democratic State
Committee's federal funds account were transferred to the
Democratic State Committee's non-federal account on May 8, 1984.
If there was a violation, it was inadvertent and unintentional.
Moreover, any alleged violation was promptly corrected.

In light of the above facts, we feel that this matter
is appropriate for disposition through conciliation. I will look
forward to participating in that process with your representatives.

Very truly yours, 4 )

A f ey A

b fecwirdlt
ames Roosevelt, Jr.

JR,Jr:bdk

Enclosure

XCc: Barry Y. Weiner, Esq.




The Honorable Lee Ann Elliott
Chairman
Federal Election Commission

Washington, D. C. 20463

k> o 16 School Street o Hyannis o Massachusetts 02601




STATEQ:.NT OP DESIGNATION OF cogszz.

MUR 1782

NAMP OF COUNSEL: James Roosevelt, Jr.

ADDRESS: . Herrick & Smith

100 Federal Street

Boston, Massachusetts 02110

TRI.EPEONE: (617) 357-9000

The zbcve-named individual is hereby desicnated as my

counsel ancd is authorized to receive any - ications and other

communications from the Commission and to zct on my behalf before

the Ccmmission.

9-35-54

Dete

RESPORDENT'S NEME: Barry Y. Weiner

DR=2SS: Shapiro, Israel & Weiner

Ten Post Office Square

Boston, Massachusetts 02109

EOME PHONE: (617) 525-3788

BUSINESS PEONE: 482-5252
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Massachusetts Democratic RAD #84L-19
State Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of
September 11, 1984, do hereby certify that the Commission
decided by a vote of 4-2 to take the following actions
in the above-captioned matter:

e Open a MUR with respect to the Massachusetts
Democratic State Committee.

Find reason to believe that the Massachusetts

Democratic State Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a).

Approve the letter and General Counsel's

Factual and Legal Analysis attached to

the General Counsel's report dated

August 29, 1984.

Do not open a MUR with respect to the

Massachusetts UAW-CAP Council and the

Leominster Joint Board COPE Fund.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, and McGarry

voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners

Aikens and Reiche dissented.

Attest:

9-4/ -8 L

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCION, D C 20463

September 17, 1984

Barry Y. Weiner, Treasurer

Massachusetts Democratic State Committee
Federal Funds Accont

11 Beacon Street, Suite 426

Boston, Massachusetts 02108

RE: MUR 1782

Dear Mr. Weiner:

On September 11, 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Massachusetts
Democratic State Committee Federal Fund and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), and 11 C.F.R.

§ 102.5(a) by accepting a contribution from a labor organization
and depositing the funds in your federal account. The General
Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

ST RVERE (I

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and & statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Mr. Barry Y. Weiner
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Shelley Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202)523-4143.

Sincerely,

. I

Le¢e Ann Elliott
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
FEC Form 1




. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIE-’ON

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR 1782
STAFF MEMBER & TEL. NO.
Garr 523-4143

-

RESPONDENT Massachusetts Democratic State Committee
Federal Funds Account

SOURCE OF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The 1983 Mid-Year Report submitted by the Democratic State
Committee disclosed the receipt of $6,100 in apparent labor
contributions: $100 from Leominster Joint Board COPE Fund
("Leominster COPE") on January 1, 1983; and $6,000 from the
Massachusetts UAW-CAP Council ("UAW-CAP") on February 24, 1983.

On April 11, 1984, a reguest for further information was
sent to the Democratic State Committee seeking clarification of
the two entries and advising that if the contributions were from
labor organizations, the full amounts should be refunded to the
donors.

The Commission received a response from Alan V. Reuther on
behalf of UAW-CAP, on May 7, 1984.%*/ Mr. Reuther explained that
the contribution to the Democratic State Committee was financed
out of union treasury funds and was, therefore, not to be used in
connection with any federal campaign. However, he stated that
the Democratic State Committee had apparently deposited the
contribution, by mistake, into its state account. After learning
cf the error, UAW-CAP contacted the Democratic State Committee
and asked that the funds be transferred to the Democratic State

Committee's state account.

*/ This letter was in response to a notice sent to UAW-CAP on

gpril 11, 1984, regarding a possible registration and reporting
requirement.
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The Democratic State Committee's response to the Commission,
received on May 14, 1984, confirmed that the checks from UAW-CAP
and Leominster COPE had been deposited into the federal account
in error. Copies of checks dated May 8, 1984, were included with
the response showing that the $6,000 from UAW-CAP was being
transferred to the Democratic State Committee's non-Federal
account, and that the $100 from the Leominster COPE was being
refunded.

Leominster COPE, however, is a qualified, non-party related
Committee which was registered with the Commission on October 15,
1982. Therefore, its $100 contribution is a permissible
contribution to the Democratic State Committee's federal account.

LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), a political committee is
prohibited from knowingly accepting or receiving a contribution
from a labor organization. Further, 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a)
requires that a committee which finances political activity in

connection with both federal and non-federal elections shall only

deposit funds subject to the prohibitions and limitations of the

Act into its federal account.

Because the Democratic State Committee accepted a $6,000
contribution from a labor organization, UAW-CAP, and deposited
the funds in its federal account, it is the recommendation of the
General Counsel that the Commission find reason to believe that
the Democratic State Committee and its treasurer, Barry Y.

Weiner, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a).
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SOURCE OF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT?L
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION §/Z2

RESPONDENT 'S NAME: Massachusetts Democratic State Committee
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a); 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: FEC Disclosure Documents

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

GENERATION OF MATTER

The Massachusetts Democratic State Committee Federal Funds
Account ("Democratic State Committee") was referred to the Office
of General Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division for accepting
apparent prohibited contributions from two labor organizations.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The 1983 Mid-Year Report submitted by the Democratic State
Committee disclosed the receipt of $6,100 in apparent labor
contributions: $100 from Leominster Joint Board COPE Fund
("Leominster COPE") on January 1, 1983; and $6,000 from the
Massachusetts UAW-CAP Council ("UAW-CAP") on February 24, 1983.

On April 11, 1984, a request for further information was
sent to the Democratic State Committee seeking clarification of
the two entries and advising that if the contributions were from
labor organizations, the full amounts should be refunded to the
donors.

The Commission received a response from Alan V. Reuther on

behalf of UAW-CAP, on May 7, 1984.*/ Mr. Reuther explained that

*¥/ This letter was in response to a notice sent to UAW-CAP on
April 11, 1984, regarding a possible r2:istration and reporting
requirement,
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the contribution to the Democratic State Committee was financed
out of union treasury funds and was, therefore, not to be used in
connection with any federal campaign. However, he stated that
the Democratic State Committee had apparently deposited the
contribution, by mistake, into its state account. After learning
of the error, UAW-CAP contacted the Democratic State Committee
and asked that the funds be transferred to the Democratic State
Committee's state account.

The Democratic State Committee's response to the Commission,
received on May 14, 1984, confirmed that the checks from UAW-CAP
and Leominster COPE had been deposited into the federal account
in error. Copies of checks dated May 8, 1984, were included with
the response showing that the $6,000 from UAW-CAP was being
transferred to the Democratic State Committee's non-federal
account, and that the $100 from the Leominster COPE was being

refunded.

Leominster COPE, however, is a qualified, non-party related

Committee which was registered with the Commission on October 15,
1982. Therefore, its $100 contribution is a permissible
contribution to the Democratic State Committee's federal account.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), a political committee is
prohibited from knowingly accepting or receiving a contribution
from a labor organization. Further, 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a)
requires that a committee which finances political activity in
connection with both federal and non-federal elections shall only
deposit funds subject to the prohibitions and limitations of the

Act into its federal account.
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Because the Democratic State Committee accepted a $6,000
contribution from a labor organization, UAW-CAP, and deposited
the funds in its federal account, it is the recommendation of the
General Counsel that the Commission find reason to believe that
the Democratic State Committee and its treasurer, Barry Y.
Weiner, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a).

Since it was not the intent of UAW-CAP that its contribution
be used in connection with any federal campaign, it is the
recommendation of the General Counsel that the Commission not
open a MUR with respect to UAW-CAP. Further, because Leominster
COPE is a qualified, non-party related committee registered with
the Commission and is legally qualified to make a contribution to

the Democratic State Committee, it is the recommendation of the

General Counsel that the Commission not open a MUR with recspect

to Leominister COPE.

RECOMMENDATION

Open a MUR with respect to the Massachusetts Democratic
State Committee.

Find reason to believe that the Massachusetts
Democratic State Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a)
and LT CoEIR, § 10275 (a),

Approve the attached letter and General Counsel's

Factual and Legal Analysis.
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Do not open a MUR with respect to the Massachusetts
UAW-CAP Council and the Leominster Joint Board COPE
Fund.

A 2 1381 e e

General Counsel

Kenneth A, Gross w
Associate General Coufise

Attachments:
RAD Referral
Proposed Letter
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

12 July 1984

MEMORANDUM

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

THROUGH: JOHN C. SURINA \5\
STAFF DIRECTOR

* FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON
ASSISTANT STAFF|PIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIY DIVISION Y'

-,

"* SUBJECT: REFERRAL OF THE MASSACHUSETTS DEMOCRATIC STATE
: COMMITTEE FEDERAL FUNDS ACCOUNT

This is the referral of the Massachusetts Democratic State
Committee Federal Funds Account ("Democratic State Committee"™)
for accepting apparent prohibited contributions from 1labor
organizations. The funds in question have either been refunded
or transferred-out to the Democratic State Committee's . non-
Federal account. According to the RAD Review and Referral
Procedures for Unauthorized Committees (Standard 6), this matter
requires further examination by your office.

If you have any gquestions on this matter, please contact
Mike Tangney at 523-4048.

Attachments




REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 1?2 July 1984
ANALYST: Mike Tangney

I. COMMITTEE: Massachusetts Democratic State Committee
Federal Funds Accoupt (C00089243)
Barry Y. Weiner, Tregsurer
11 ‘Beacon Street, Suite 426
Boston, MA 02108

I1. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 441b(a)
11 CFR 114.2(b)

III. BACKGROUND:

Receipt of Prohibited Contributions

The 1983 Mid-Year Report submitted by the Massachusetts
Democratic State Committee Federal Funds Account
("Democratic State Committee"™) disclosed the receipt of
$6,100 in apparent labor contributions: $100 from Leominster
Joint Board, COPE Fund ("Leominster COPE®") on January 1,
1983; and $6,000 from the Massachusetts UAW-CAP Council
("UAW-CAP") on February 24, 1983 (Attachment 2).

On April 11, 1984, a Request for Additional Information
("RFAI") was sent to the Democratic State Committee seeking
clarification of the entries and advising that if the
contributions were from 1labor organizations, the full
amounts should be refunded to the donors (Attachment 3).
When a response to the RFAI was not received, a Second
Notice was sent on May 3, 1984 (Attachment 4).

The Commission received a response from Alan V. Reuther
on behalf of UAW-CAP, on May 7, 1984 (Attachment 5).1/ Mr.
Reuther explained that the contribution to the Democratic
State Committee was ". . . financed out of union treasury

funds . . .."
At chpmant-| P osl 2=

1/ This letter was in response to a notice sent to UAW-CAP
on April 11, 1984 regarding a possible registration and reporting
requirements. Since the Democratic State Committee has
transferred the contribution to its non-Federal account, UAW-CAP
does not have to register as a political committee — _—
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'FEDERAL FUNDS ACCOUNT

REPORTS ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL

PAGE 2

"Although the [UAW-CAP] Council had advised the
Democratic State Committee that this contribution
represented dues money, and was therefore not to
be used in connection with any federal campaigns,
by  nmistake the Democratic State Committee
apparently deposited the contribution into its
federal account.*®

According to Mr. Reuther, UAW-CAP contacted the Democratic
State Committee upon learning of this mistake. To remedy
the matter, the funds were to be transferred-out to the
Democratic State Committee's non-Federal account.

The Democratic State Committee's response, received on

May 14, 1984, confirmed that thii checks from UAW-CAP and

'Leominster COPE had been- deposited into the Federal account

in error. Copies of checks dated May 8, 1984 were included

- with the response showing that the $6,000 from UAW-CAP was

being transferred to the Democratic State Committee's non-

Federal account, and that the $100 from the Leominster COPE
was being refunded (Attachment 6).2/

OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

2/ The Leominster Joint Board RWDSU AFL-CIO COPE Fund
Committee (C00162776) registered with the Commission on October
15, 1982; however, no reports of receipts and disbursements have
ever been filed. Repeated attempts to contact representatives of
Leominster COPE, in order to ascertain the source of funds used
to make the $100 contribution, have been unsuccessful.

Ut chmirt “/‘2‘5




FENERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ° DATE 11JULBA4
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE NOCUMENTS,- (C) (83-84) PAGE

PARTY RELATED
COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECCIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER MICROE ILM
COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCAT ION
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MASSACHUSETTS DEMOCRATIC STATE CMTE - EED EUNDS ACCT - PARTY QUALIEIED ID #C00089243

B3FEC/280/0589
B83FEC/280/4854
84FEC/314/1329
84FEC/308/0011
B4FEC/313/2154
B4FEC/299/1446
BAFEC/310/4592
B84FEC/297/3865
B4AFEC/310/4586

1983 MID~YEAR REPORT 47,483 1JANB3 -30JUNB3
MID-YEAR REPORT - AMENDHENT - 1JANBI -30JUNBJ
MID-YEAK KEFORT = AMENDMENT - 1JANB3 -30JUNB3
KEQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATIUN \ 1JANBI -30JUNB3
KEAUEST FOk AUDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1JANB3 -30JUNB3
YEAR-END 1JuLBe3 -31DEC8I
YEAR-END = AMENDHENT 2 1JUuLed -31DECEB3
NOTICE OF FAILURE IO FILE | 1JuL83 -31DEC83
APRIL QUARTERLY ' . 1JANSA -31NMARB4

P b DSWOW=W
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»

TOTAL TOTAL PAGES

A1l reports have been reviewed
Ending Cash-on-Hand (3/31/88) : $57,138
Debts owed by $800
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON, D.C 20463

11 April 1984

Barry Y. Weiner, Treasurer
Massachusetts Democratic State

Committee Federal Funds Account
11 Beacon Street, Suite 426
Boston, MA 02108

Identification Number: (C00089243
Reference: Mid-Year Report (1/1/83-6/30/83)
. Dear Mr. Weiner: <

This letter 1is prompted by the ' Commission's preliminary
review of the report(s) referenced above. The review raised
questions concerning certain information <contained in the
report(s). An itemization follows:

-Your report discloses an apparent contribution(s) from
a labor organization (pertinent portion attached). You
are advised that contributions from labor organizations
are prohibited by the Act, unless made from a separate
segregated fund established by the labor organization.
(2 U.s.C. 441b(a)) If you have received a labor
contribution(s), the Commission recommends that you
refund the full amount to the donor(s). The Commission
should be notified in writing if a refund is necessary.
In addition, any refund should appear on Line 26 of the
Detailed Summary Page of your next report.

If you find the contribution(s) in question was
disclosed incompletely or incorrectly, please amend
your original report with the clarifying information.

Although the Commission may take further 1legal steps
concerning the acceptance of a prohibited contribution,
prompt action by you to refund the full amount will be
taken into consideration by the Commission.

An amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission
within fifteen (15) days of the date of this letter. If you need

Lthdnis! po
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assistance, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free
number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

P Togry

Mike Tangney
Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D C. 20463

RQ-3

May 3, 1984

Barry Y. Weiner, Treasurer
Massachusetts Democratic State

Committee Federal Funds Account
11 Beacon Street, Suite 426
Boston, MA 02108

Identification Number: C00089243

Reference: Mid-Year Report (1/1/83-6/3?/83)

L - ° L

"+ Dear Mr. Weiner:

This letter is to inform you that as of May 2, 1984, the
Commission has not received your response to our - request for
additional information, dated April 11, 1984. That notice
requested information essential to full public disclosure of your
Federal election financial activity and to ensure compliance with
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act (the Act). A
copy of our original request is enclosed.

063

If no response is received within fifteen (15) days‘from the date
(= of this notice, the Commission may choose to initiate audit or
legal enforcement action.

ot If you should have any gquestions related to this matter, please
’ contact Mike Tangney on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530 or
'A our local number (202). 523-4048.

o Sincerely,

W

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosure
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1767 N STREET, NW.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036
May &, 1984 TELEPHONE: (202) 828-8500
{ ()
Robyn Jimeson ATTACHMENT #5
Reports Analyst Page 1 of 2

Federal Election Commission
Reports Analysis Division
‘Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: Massachusetts UAW CAP Council
Dear Ms: Jimeson: |

This is to advise you that | will be representing the Massaochusetts UAW CAP
Council in connection with the matter raised in your letter of April 11, 1984 inquiring
into a certain contribution made by the Council to the Massachusetts Democratic State
Committee. | would appreciate it if you would direct all future communications
regarding this matter to my attention.

In response to your inquiry, pursuant to its by-laws the Massachusetts UAW CAP
Council is financed out of union treasury funds, and therefore does not make any
contributions or expenditures in connection with federal elections. Accordingly, we
believe that the Council does not qualify as a political committee within the meaning
of the Federal Election Campaign Act, and therefore was not required to register and
~ file reports with the Commission.

0331 549309

~ 8- 4

0 The Massachusetts UAW CAP Council did make a contribution of $6,000 to the
Massachusetts Democratic State Committee on February 24, 1983. Although the Council
had advised the Democratic State Committee that this confnbuhon represented dues
money, and was therefore not to be used in connection with any federal campaigns,
by mistake the Democratic State Committee apparently deposited the contribution into
its federal account.

Upon learning of this mistake, we promptly communicated with the Democratic
State Committee, and advised them that the funds could not be used in connection
with any federal elections. It is our understanding that the Democratic State Committee
Is now in the process of rectifying the error, by transferring our contribution to its
state account.




(Y @ 17acHMENT #5

Page 2 of 2

Based on the foregoing, it is our belief that the Massachusetts UAW CAP Council
has not violated any provision of the Federal Election Caompaign Act, ond specifically
is not required to register ond file reports with the Commission. We trust this answers
your inquiry regarding this matter. .

Alaon V. Reuther
Assistant General Counsel
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Mr. John D. Gibson
. Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463 I1.D. ¢ C00089243

Dear Mr. Gibsoﬁ'

Thank you for your let:er of May SLd and April 11th
Pl regardirg deposits made to the Massachusetts Democratic State
SH Federal Funds Account during.the period: 1/1/83-6/30/83.
-~

The two checks deposited ‘in our federal acccunt were
o' deposited in error and should have been deposited in our
state regulated sccount. T“is error has now been corrected

o and I enclose copies of the checks that have been drawn
< on the Federal Funds Account to correct this matter. All
of this will be properly reported in our next FEC report.
n If you have any further questions, please do not
o Lac] hesitate to contact me at: (617) 367-4760.
.a.'7 Sipserely ypups, -
= & ‘"

BYfry YJ Weijfier
L . Treasugkr

R

o cc: Tangney
Reuther
Secretary of State
Office of Campaign and Political Finance
Leominster Joint Board
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Mr. John D. Gibson
‘ Assistant Staff Director
-~ - Reports Analysis Division
0931 B = Federal Election Commission
% 1325 K Street, N.W,
uéﬂ IS Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Barry Y. Weiner, Treasurer

Massachusetts Democratic State Committee
Federal Funds Accont -

11 Beacon Street, Suite 426

Boston, Massachusetts 02108

RE: RAD $#84L-19
Dear Mr. Weiner:

On . 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Massachusetts
Democratic State Committee Federal Fund and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), a2 provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®"), and 11 C.F.R.

§ 102.5(a) by accepting a contribution from a labor organization
and depositing the funds in your federal account. The General
Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11l C.F.R
§ 111.18(d). _

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

(ttachoment 2 - pesl




Mr. Barry Y. Weiner
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Shelley Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202)523-4143.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
FEC Form 1




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

RAD $84L-19
STAFF MEMBER & TEL., NO.
Garr 523-4143

RESPONDENT Massachusetts Democratic State Committee
Federal Funds Account

SOURCE OF MUR:: I NTERNALLY GENERATED
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The 1983 Mid-Year Repoit submitted by the Democratic State
Committee disclosed the receipt of $§6,100 in apparent labor
contributions: $100 from Leominster Joint Board COPE Fund
("Leominster COPE") on January 1, 1983; and $6,000 from the

Massachusetts UAW-CAP Council ("UAW-CAP") on February 24, 1983.

o On April 11, 1984, a request for further information was

it sent to the Democratic State Committee seeking clarification of

= the two entries and advising that if the contributions were from
¥ 1 labor organizations, the full amounts should be refunded to the

o donors.

T The Commission received a response from Alan V., Reuther on

= behalf of UAW-CAP, on May 7, 1984.*/ Mr. Reuther explained that
5 the contribution to the Democratic State Committee was financed

o~

out of union treasury funds'and was, therefore, not to be used in
connection with any federal campaign. However, he stated that
the Democratic State Committee had apparently deposited the
contribution, by mistake, into its state account. After learning
of the error, UAW-CAP contacted the Democratic State Committee
and asked that the funds be transferred to the Democratic State

Committee's state account.

*/ This letter was in response to a notice sent to UAW-CAP on
April 11, 1984, regarding a possible registration and reporting
requirement.

CZ&&éLC[ULame .3"&00L2(-'/é
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The Democratic State Committee's response to the Commission,
received on May 14, 1984, confirmed that the checks from UAW-CAP
and Leominster COPE had been deposited into the federal account
in error. Copies of checks dated May 8, 1984, were included with/
the response showing that the $6,000 from UAW-CAP was being
transferred to the Democratic State Committee's non-Federal
account, and that the $100 from the Leominster COPE was being
refunded.

Leominster COPE, however, is a qualified, non-party related
Committee which was registered with the Commission on October 15,
1982. Therefore, its $100 contribution is a permissible
contribution to the Democratic State Committee's federal account.

LEGAL ANALYSIS =

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), a political committee is
prohibited from knowingly accepting or receiving a contribution
from a labor organization. Further, 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a)
réquires that a committee which finances political activity in
connection with both federal and non-federal elections shall only
deposit funds subject to the prohibitions and limitations of the
Act into its federal account.

Because the Demoératic State Committee accepted a $6,000
contribution from a labor organization, UAW-CAP, and deposited
the funds in its federal account, it is the recommendation of the
General Counsel that the Commission find reason to believe that
the Democratic State Committee and its treasurer, Barry Y.

Weiner, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a).

CLtfachmant 3-pog-!9




O

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D¢ 20463

12 July 1984

MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

THROUGH: JOHN C. SURI
STAFF DIRECT

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON
ASSISTANT STAF IRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSI&S DIVISION

SUBJECT: REFERRAL OF THE MASSACHUSETTS DEMOCRATIC STATE
COMMITTEE FEDERAL FUNDS ACCOUNT

This is the referral of the Massachusetts Democratic State
Committee Federal Funds Account ("Democratic State Committee")
for accepting apparent prohibited contributions from 1labor
organizations. The funds in question have either been refunded
or transferred-out to the Democratic State Committee's non-
Federal account. According to the RAD Review and Referral
Procedures for Unauthorized Committees (Standard 6), this matter
requires further examination by your office.

If you have any gquestions on this matter, please contact
Mike Tangney at 523-4048.

Attachments
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 12 July 1984

ANALYST: Mike Tangney

I. COMMITTEE: Massachusetts Democratic State Committee
Federal Funds Account (C00089243)
Barry Y. Weiner, Treasurer
11 Beacon Street, Suite 426
Boston, MA 02108

I1I1. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 44lb(a)
11 CFR 114.2(b)

III. BACKGROUND:

Receipt of Prohibited Contributions

The 1983 Mid-Year Report submitted by the Massachusetts
~ Democratic State Committee Federal Funds Account
("Democratic State Committee") disclosed the receipt of
$6,100 in apparent labor contributions: $100 from Leominster
Joint Board, COPE Fund ("Leominster COPE") on January 1,
1983; and $6,000 from the Massachusetts UAW-CAP Council
("UAW-CAP") on February 24, 1983 (Attachment 2).

o0 On April 11, 1984, a Request for Additional Information
(YRFAI") was sent to the Democratic State Committee seeking
clarification of the entries and advising that if the
contributions were from labor organizations, the full
amounts should be refunded to the donors (Attachment 3).
When a response to the RFAI was not received, a Second
Notice was sent on May 3, 1984 (Attachment 4).

The Commission received a response from Alan V. Reuther
on behalf of UAW-CAP, on May 7, 1984 (Attachment 5).1/ Mr.
Reuther explained that the contribution to the Democratic
State Committee was ". . . financed out of union treasury
funds . . .."

1/ This letter was in response to a notice sent to UAW-CAP
on April 11, 1984 regarding a possible registration and reporting
requirements. Since the Democratic State Committee has
transferred the contribution to its non-Federal account, UAW-CAP
does not have to register as a political committee.




MASSACHUSETTS DE‘RATIC STATE COMMITTEE ‘
FEDERAL FUNDS ACCOUNT

REPORTS ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL

PAGE 2

"Although the [UAW-CAP] Council had advised the
Democratic State Committee that this contribution
represented dues money, and was therefore not to
be used in connection with any federal campaigns,
by mistake the Democratic State Committee
apparently deposited the contribution into its
federal account."”

According to Mr. Reuther, UAW-CAP contacted the Democratic
State Committee upon learning of this mistake. To remedy
the matter, the funds were to be transferred-out ¢to the
Democratic State Committee's non-Federal account.

The Democratic State Committee's response, received on
May 14, 1984, confirmed that the checks from UAW-CAP and
Leominster COPE had been deposited intc the Federal account
in error. Copies of checks dated May 8, 1984 were included
with the response showing that the $6,000 from UAW-CAP was
being transferred to the Democratic State Committee's non-
Federal account, and that the $100 from the Leominster COPE
was being refunded (Attachment 6).2/

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

2/ The Leominster Joint Board RWDSU AFL-CIO COPE Fund
Committee (C00162776) registered with the Commission on October
15, 1982; however, no reports of receipts and disbursements have
ever been filed. Repeated attempts to contact representatives of
Leominster COPE, in order to ascertain the source of funds used
to make the $100 contribution, have been unsuccessful.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION DATE 11JULS4
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSUKE DOCUMENTS - (C) (83-84) PAGE 1

PARTY RELATEL
COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER ¢ OF MICROEILM
COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

MASSACHUSETTS DEMOCKATIC STATE CHTE - FED FUNDS ACCT PARTY QUALIFIED ID $C00089243 .

B3FEC/280/0589
B83FEC/280/4854
B4FEC/314/1329
84FEC/308/0011
84FEC/313/2154
84FEC/299/1446
B4FEC/310/4592
84FEC/297/3865
B84FEC/310/4586

1983 MID-YEAK KREFORT 47,483 35,117 1JANB3 -30JUNBJ
MID-YEAK REPORT - AMENDMENT = = 1JANS3 -30JUNB3
m(h-YEAK KEPOKT = AMENDMENT & = 1JANB3 -30JUNBJ
KEQUEST FOR ALUDITIONAL INFORMATILON 1JANB3 -30JUNB3
KEQUEST FON AUDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1JAN83 -30JUNB3
YEAK-END 1JUuL83 -31DEC83
YEAK-ENU - AMENDMENT 1JULB3 ~31DEC83
NUTICE OF FAILURE TO EILE 1JUL83 -31DEC83
APKIL QUARTERNLY 1JANB4 -31MARSB4

= OdWW™Ww

TOTAL PAGES

»
»

TOTAL

A11 reports have been reviewed
Ending Cash-on-Hand (3/31/84) : $57,138
Debts owed by 3 $800
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

11 April 1984

Barry Y. Weiner, Treasurer
Massachusetts Democratic State

Committee Federal Funds Account
11 Beacon Street, Suite 426
Boston, MA 02108

Identification Number: C00089243
Reference: Mid-Year Report (1/1/83-6/30/83)
Dear Mr. Weiner:

This 1letter 1is prompted by the Commission's preliminary
review of the report(s) referenced above. The review raised
guestions concerning certain information contained in the
report(s). An itemization follows:

-Your report discloses an apparent contribution(s) from
a labor organization (pertinent portion attached). You
are advised that contributions from labor organizations
are prohibited by the Act, unless made from a separate
segregated fund established by the labor organization.
(2 ULSECE 441b(a)) If you have received a labor
contribution(s), the Commission recommends that you
refund the full amount to the donor(s). The Commission
should be notified in writing if a refund is necessary.
In addition, any refund should appear on Line 26 of the
Detailed Summary Page of your next report.

If you €£find the contribution(s) in question was
disclosed incompletely or incorrectly, please amend
your original report with the clarifying information.

Although the Commission may take further 1legal steps
concerning the acceptance of a prohibited contribution,
prompt action by you to refund the full amount will be
taken into consideration by the Commission.

An amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission
within fifteen (15) days of the date of this letter. If you need




[ frchnent 3
® @ /nge R or2

assistance, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free
number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

7T

Mike Tangney
Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D C 20463

May 3, 1984

Barry Y. Weiner, Treasurer
Massachusetts Democratic State

Committee Federal Funds Account
11 Beacon Street, Suite 426
Boston, MA 02108

Identification Number: <C00089243
Reference: Mid-Year Report (1/1/83-6/30/83)
Dear Mr. Weiner:

This letter is ¢to inform you that as of May 2, 1984, the
Commission has not received your response to our request for
additional information, dated April 11, 1984. That notice
requested information essential to full public disclosure of your
Federal election financial activity and to ensure compliance with
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act (the Act). A
copy of our original request is enclosed.

If no response is received within fifteen (15) days from the date
of this notice, the Commission may choose to initiate audit or
legal enforcement action.

If you should have any questions related to this matter, please
contact Mike Tangney on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530 or
our local number (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

0 <% —

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosure
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IN REPLY REFER TO

1767 N STREET, NW.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036
TELEPHONE: (202) 828-8800

o

Robyn Jimeson ATTACHMENT #5
Reports Analyst Page 1 of 2
Federal Election Commission

Reports Analysis Division

Washington, D. C. 20463

Massachusetts UAW CAP Council
Dear Ms. Jimeson:

This is to advise you that | will be representing the Massachusetts UAW CAP
Council in connection with the matter raised in your letter of April 11, 1984 inquiring
into a certain contribution made by the Council to the Massachusetts Democratic State
Committee. | would appreciate it if you would direct all future communications
regarding this matter to my attention.

In response to your inquiry, pursuant to its by-laws the Massachusetts UAW CAP
Council is financed out of union treasury funds, and therefore does not make any
contributions or expenditures in connection with federal elections. Accordingly, we
believe that the Council does not qualify as a political committee within the meaning
of the Federal Election Campaign Act, and therefore was not required to register and
file reports with the Commission.

The Massachusetts UAW CAP Council did make a contribution of $6,000 to the
Massachusetts Democratic State Committee on February 24, 1983. Although the Council
had advised the Democratic State Committee that this contribution represented dues
money, and was therefore not to be used in connection with any federal campaigns,
by mistake the Democratic State Committee apparently deposited the contribution into
its federal account.

Upon learning of this mistake, we promptly communicated with the Democratic
State Committee, and advised them that the funds could not be used in connection
with any federal elections. It is our understanding that the Democratic State Committee
is now in the process of rectifying the error, by transferring our contribution to its
state account.
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. .ACHMENT #5

Page 2 of 2

Based on the foregoing, it is our belief that the Massachusetts UAW CAP Council
has not violated any provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act, and specifically
is not required to register and file reports with the Commission. We trust this answers

your inquiry regarding this matter.
Sincerely, : :

Alan V. Reuther
Assistant General Counsel




5]

N33

I

4

R

" -

SENSORATIC STATE T
. 99 Goasen Svent » Duits 48 « Besten o Massesinnatl) SFWS « (17) RaY e D>
|

S pchrent é
May 8, 1984 //9(75 [/ or 3

Mr. John D. Gibson

Assistant Staff Director

Reports Analysis Division

Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463 1.D. ¢ C00089243

Dear Mr. Gibson:

Thank you for your letter of May 3rd amnd April 11th
regardidg deposits made to the Massachusetts Democratic State
Federal Funds Account during the period: 1/1/83-6/30/83.

The two checks deposited in our federal account were
deposited in error and should have been deposited in our
state regulated account. T“is error has now been corrected
and I enclose copies of the checks that have been drawn
on the Federal Funds Account to correct this matter. All
of this will be properly reported in our next FEC report.

If you have any further 2uestions. please do not
hesitate to contact me at: (617) 367-4760.

cc: Tangney
Reuther
Secretary of State
Office of Campaign and Political Finance
Leominster Joint Board
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Mr. John D. Gibson

Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission P
1325 K Street, N.W.
wWashington, D.C. 20463 ;
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